
 
 
City of Lake Alfred  Phone:  (863) 291‐5270 
120 E. Pomelo Street  Fax: (863) 291‐5317 
Lake Alfred, FL  33850    www.mylakealfred.com 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY, JULY 6, 2015 
7:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL 

 
CALL TO ORDER: MAYOR CHARLES LAKE 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  REVEREND CATHY THACKER 
 
ROLL CALL: CITY CLERK AMEÉ BAILEY 
 
CITY MANAGER & CITY ATTORNEY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS: ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA 
 

PROCLAMATION –PARKS AND RECREATION MONTH 
EMPLOYEE SERVICE RECOGNITION: THAD BRUNK – 15 YEARS 

EMPLOYEE OF THE QUARTER – DERRICK EADY 
BUDGET HEARING DATES 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
1.) CONSIDER APPROVAL OF JUNE 15, 2015 CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.) ORDINANCE 1354-15: STREET WIDTHS IN GREEN SWAMP 
2.) INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT: WINTER HAVEN AREA TRANSIT (W.H.A.T.)  
3.) INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT: POLK COUNTY – FUNDING FOR DEVELOPMENT OF 

WATER COOPERATIVE 
4.) SPRAYFIELD EXPANSION PROJECT 
5.) BUDGET PRESENTATION: EXPENDITURES 

 
RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS (PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO 5 MINUTES.)   
 
COMMISSIONER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS: 
 
VICE MAYOR DALEY 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY 
MAYOR LAKE 
 
ADJOURN 



 
 

 

Proclamation 
To recognize July as Parks and Recreation Month and the benefits derived from parks and 
recreation resources. 
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs are an integral part of communities throughout this 
country, including the City of Lake Alfred; and 
 
WHEREAS our parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and maintaining the 
quality of life in our communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and contributing to the 
economic and environmental well-being of our community and region; and 
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs build healthy, active communities that aid in the 
prevention of chronic disease, provide therapeutic recreation services for those who are mentally 
or physically disabled, and also improve the mental and emotional health of all citizens; and  
 
WHEREAS parks and recreation programs increase a community’s economic prosperity through 
increased property values, expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, the attraction and 
retention of businesses, and crime reduction; and  
 
WHEREAS parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect groundwater, 
prevent flooding, improve the quality of the air we breathe, provide vegetative buffers to 
development, and produce habitat for wildlife; and  
 
WHEREAS our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our community 
and provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate outdoors; and  
 
WHEREAS America has celebrated July as the nation’s official Park and Recreation Month since 
1985 and July 2015 marks 30 years of Park and Recreation Month highlighting the enduring 
importance of parks and recreation 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Lake Alfred formally designates July 2015 as 
 

"Parks and Recreation Month" 
 

in the City of Lake Alfred and urges all citizens to experience the benefits by visiting our 
community parks and recreation resources. 
 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunder set my hand this 6th day of July, 2015. 
 
 
                         

Charles O. Lake, Mayor 
      City of Lake Alfred, Florida 



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
JULY 6, 2015 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

1.) JUNE 15, 2015 CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 JUNE 15, 2015 Draft Minutes 
 

ANALYSIS:  Please review the minutes at your earliest convenience and if there are any 
questions, comments or concerns please contact the City Clerk, Ameé Bailey at (863) 291-
5747. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the Consent Agenda. 
 
 
  



DRAFT 
Page 1 of 7 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
CITY OF LAKE ALFRED 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2015 

7:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL 

 
Call to Order: Mayor Charles Lake 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance: Pastor Ron Henderson 
 
Roll Call: Those in attendance were Mayor Charles Lake, Vice Mayor Nancy Daley, 
Commissioner Jack Dearmin, Commissioner John Duncan, Commissioner Albertus Maultsby, 
City Manager Ryan Leavengood, Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor, and Deputy City Clerk 
Ameé Bailey.   
 
Staff attendance: Public Works Director John Deaton, Finance Director Amber Deaton, and 
Parks and Recreation Superintendent Richard Weed. 
 

CITY MANAGER ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated Florida Licensing on Wheels staff will be at the Lake Alfred 
Library on June 16th and then the Library will host Donuts with Dad on June 20th at 10 am, 
which will include free donuts, fun and crafts. 
 
Centennial Celebration and Time Capsule Closing Ceremony will be held on June 29th.  The 
Historical Museum will be open from 2-4 pm. For an open house (210 Seminole Ave.)  Then 
City Hall will be open at 4 pm for people enjoy some refreshment and view the items going into 
the time capsule.  The ceremony and presentation of items will begin at 5 pm.  Finally, the time 
capsule will be sealed and placed in the wall at City Hall. 
 
The City will be closed Friday July 3rd, in observance of Independence Day. 
 
Lake Alfred will celebrate the 4th of July from 10 to 2 pm at Lions Park.  Events include Free 
Gator/Reptile Show and kids under 12 receive a free snow cone, 16th annual Lions Club Fishing 
Tournament hosted by Ron’s Tackle Box, food, entertainment, games, vendors, and bounce 
house. 
 
Mackay Gardens and Lakeside Preserve will host a free community gardening workshop on 
June 2nd at 10 am.  Contact the Parks and Recreation Department to sign-up or for more 
details.   
 
The Florida League of Cities is now accepting registrations for its 2015 Annual Conference, 
which will take place August 13-15 at the World Center Marriott in Orlando, please let staff know 
if and when you will be attending.   
 



DRAFT 
Page 2 of 7 

 

Financial Disclosures are due by July 1st.  Staff will send them certified mail for all Board and 
Committee members on June 19th.  If you submitted separately, please provide staff with a 
copy. 
 
Please visit the City’s website for additional announcements and events or Follow us on 
Facebook. 
 
City Manager Leavengood requested that the recycling item be moved to the regular agenda 
as agenda item number three. 
 
Vice Mayor Daley made a motion to move the recycling discussion to the regular agenda; 
seconded by Commissioner Duncan and the motion was approved by unanimous voice call 
vote. 
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 

CITY ATTORNEY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
There were no legal announcements. 
 

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS 
 
Tony Renner, President of Lake Alfred Little League presented the City with a plaque and 
thanked the city for the sponsorship and staff for facility improvements.  He was also 
appreciative of the efforts staff made after the break-ins at the concession building.  
 
PROCLAMATION:  NATIONAL SAFETY MONTH 
 
Mayor Lake read the proclamation for National Safety Month and urged all citizens to establish 
and maintain safe practices in their homes, workplaces, and communities. 
 
DISTINGUISHED BUDGET AWARD PRESENTATION – AMBER DEATON, FINANCE 
 
Mayor Lake invited Amber Deaton to the podium.  He stated that he has the honor of 
announcing that the City of Lake Alfred has received the Distinguished Budget Presentation 
Award for the current budget from the Government Finance Officers Association.  This award is 
the highest form of recognition in government budgeting and represents a significant 
achievement by the City.  It reflects the commitment of the City and staff to meeting the highest 
principles of government budgeting.  In order to receive the award, the City had to satisfy 
nationally recognized guidelines for effective budget presentation including a policy document, 
financial plan, operations guide, and a communications device.   This is the eighth consecutive 
year of achievement for the City. Congratulations. 
 
In addition, when the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award is granted to an entity, a 
Certificate of Recognition for Budget Presentation is also presented to the individual or 



DRAFT 
Page 3 of 7 

 

department designated as being primary responsible for its having achieved the award.  I am 
pleased to present this Certificate to Amber Deaton and the Finance Department.   
 
Finance Director, Amber Deaton expressed her gratitude to the City Manager, her staff, and 
the City Commission for their support.  She stated it is definitely a group effort and she has a 
great team and support from the other department. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: APPROVE CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 06/01/15. 
 
Commissioner Dearmin moved to approve the revised City Commission Meeting minutes from 
June 1, 2015 as presented; seconded by Commissioner Maultsby and the motion was 
approved by unanimous voice call vote. There were no public comments. 
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.) WINTER HAVEN AREA TRANSIT (W.H.A.T.) INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated on October of 2009 the City entered into an interlocal 
agreement with the Polk Transit Authority for local area transit services. The City has 
subsequently renewed the agreement each year and Amendment #5 extended the agreement 
through September of 2015.  Included in the agreement, is a $5,000 proportionate share cost for 
the operation of the transit services within the City.  Funding has been budgeted in the current 
FY 14/15 Budget for the expense. 
 
Staff recommendation is to approve the amended # 6 interlocal agreement with Winter Haven 
Area Transit. 
 
Vice Mayor Daley stated the importance of public transit for economic development.  She also 
asked about the cost to assist in allowing students to ride the bus for free as in Lakeland and 
Winter Haven. 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated he would research the issue to see if it could be included in 
the agreement.  The current contract expires in September. 
 
Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor recommended that the Commission table the item to 
allow the City Manager the opportunity to research the item.  
 
Vice Mayor Daley moved to table the transit discussion until the City Manager has the 
opportunity to research the additional subsidy for the student summer service; seconded by 
Commissioner Duncan. The motion was approved by unanimous voice call vote.  There were 
no public comments. 
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 



DRAFT 
Page 4 of 7 

 

COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
2.) PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF SUCCESSION 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that the Planning Board was established to assure 
development compliance with the City’s Comprehensive Plan and the Unified Land 
Development Code. The Board is made up of seven regular board members and two alternate 
board members. The members are appointed by the City Commission and serve a term of three 
years.  With Mr. John Dame’s passing, there is an available regular member position which can 
be filled by succession of currently seated alternate member Joseph Hults. If succession is 
approved, there will be two (2) alternate positions open. 
 
Staff recommendation is to approve Joseph Hults as a full member of the Planning Board. 
 
Vice Mayor Daley asked if Mr. Hults agreed. 
 
Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor stated that Mr. Hults was in attendance and agreed to 
the appointment. 
 
Commissioner Dearmin moved to approve Joseph Hults as a full member of the Planning 
Board; seconded by Commissioner Duncan. The motion was approved by unanimous voice 
call vote.   
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
3.)  RECYCLING UPDATE 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that the City had received the renewal request from 
Republic Services (Republic) since the current three year contract expires at the end of this 
fiscal year.  Staff started researching the options once the rate was received.  This is different 
from other municipalities that are setting rates within a current contract with an existing base 
rate rather than a completely new contract. 
 
The City Manager discussed the number of customer, amount of recyclables generated, and 
cost for different scenarios.   The City of Lake Alfred has a total of 1,750 residential customers 
which encompasses the population estimate of 5,000.  Republic reported that they collected 250 
ton of recyclables in 2014.  The current rate paid to Republic is $2.38 per month per residential 
customer.  However the residential bill is $2.33 and the City subsidizes the reaming 5 cents for 
a total of $1,000.  The total cost for recycling per year is approximately $50,000 which equates 
to $200 per ton of materials.  The cost to dispose of materials at the landfill is $36.50 per ton, 
which does not include the cost of the truck, insurance, staff, etc.  The preliminary proposed 
renewal rate from Republic is $5.00.  The cost for the City would be approximately $105,000 for 
the same 250 tons, which equate to $420 per ton.   
 



DRAFT 
Page 5 of 7 

 

City Manager Leavengood stated that he discussed options with the John Deaton the Public 
Works Director since the City already collects trash.  He also discussed it with other City 
Managers across Polk County and Polk County Solid Waste.   
 
Republic utilizes a single-stream system, which means all the recyclables go into one container.  
Their processing plant separates the materials.  Polk County also collects using one container, 
but then utilizes a contract with Waste Management for the separation process.  The County 
pays $50 per ton upfront, then Waste Management pays Polk County back 73% of the resale 
value.  The value changes and the County nets several million dollars a year.  Private vendors 
also have contracts with Waste Management and Polk County.  The City of Lake Alfred could 
drop off the materials for free and not pay the $36 per ton disposal fee.   
 
City Manager Leavengood discussed an in-house recycling option based on current staffing, 
equipment and disposal cost.  The estimate included additional cost of $20,000 for diesel, 
$10,000 for repair and maintenance of vehicles, $5,000 for additional staff time, and $5,000 for 
a tipping fee for a total of $40,000.  If the City continued to collect the $2.38 fee currently 
charged to the residents, there could be a $10,000 surplus ($9,000 if $2.33).  The surplus could 
be used to increase services, reduce the cost of services, reduce the need for future rate 
increases, or used for capital needs.  
 
The City has the vehicles and man-power for the in-house option.  The initial investment to 
purchase recycling cans is estimated at $90,000.  There is currently $60,000 in equipment 
reserves.  A cost effective alternative could be to purchase the cans from Republic.  Hidden cost 
or considerations would include a reduction in the City’s ability to service additional growth and 
shorter replacement time on equipment.  Currently the City runs the garbage truck three days a 
week.  The days off are used to clean/maintain the truck and pick up the City dumpsters.   
Recycling in-house would likely lead to running the truck five days a week (3 for trash, 2 for 
recycling). 
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that another option is the bidding process to determine the 
rates of all vendors or to eliminate the collection of recycling.  The second option has potential 
impacts to the environment and the budget.  He also stated that the business of sanitation and 
recycling has changed over time.  Many customers fill up the 95 gallon container and use the 
recycle bin.  A second would cost residents $7.00 a month.  In addition, the cost to take the 
recyclables to the landfill would be an additional $36.50 per ton ($ 13,000 for the 250 tons). 
 
Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor reminded the Commissioners that the discussion item 
does not require a formal action. 
 
Vice Mayor Daley questioned why Republic would need such an increase if the City can 
manage an in-house option.   
 
Commissioner Maultsby mentioned that he would be interested in the results of the bidding 
process. 
 
Commissioner Dearmin asked staff about the service impacts to the citizens.  He asked about 
the residential input on the current services.  He stated that he was interested in the bidding 
process. 
 
Public Works Director John Deaton stated that the impact of recycling has been beneficial 
and there have been very few complaints.   



DRAFT 
Page 6 of 7 

 

 
Vice Mayor Daley stated the citizens have embraced recycling and the value will go back up.  
She agreed with the other commissioners regarding bidding and looking at all options.  She also 
asked about residential growth and the impacts to an in-house option especially if the growth is 
in remote locations.   
 
Mayor Lake stated his concern of the City’s long term ability to maintain collection of recycling.   
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that Lake Alfred happens to be first renewing the recycling 
contract.  The in-house option is viable and would affect bidding rates.  Sharing information with 
the other cities and the County has been beneficial in the process and led to the conclusion that 
$5.00 is not an acceptable rate.  The County has also offered staff Route-Auditor and offered to 
review the city routes to offer improvement options could reduce time and reduce expense.  
Profit from sanitation needs to be set aside in the budget for future equipment/staff to plan for 
future growth.   
 
Assistant City Attorney Seth Claytor stated that if the request of the Commission is to open 
the item to bidding, he recommended that the Commission make a motion and open the item to 
the public for comment. 
 
Commissioner Dearmin moved to open the bidding process for recycling; seconded by 
Commissioner Maultsby. The motion was approved by unanimous voice call vote.   
 
MAYOR LAKE    AYE 
VICE MAYOR DALEY   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DEARMIN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER DUNCAN   AYE 
COMMISSIONER MAULTSBY  AYE 
 
Leon Judy, 535 N. Todhunter Way, stated that this is an old issue.  The City previously hired 
the City of Winter Haven to pick up items and eventually the charge was more than In-house 
option.  He was in support of the bidding process and considering the in-house option.   
 
Joseph Hults 824 James Way, stated he was concerned about the City taking on additional 
responsibilities and the cost of contingencies or capital purchase.  He thought the City should 
start with bidding process.   
 
City Manager Leavengood stated that there is seven years in the County contract that would 
allow the City to dispose of the recyclables for no cost.   
 

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS 
 
There were no citizen statements. 
 

COMMISSIONER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Dearmin stated he was honored that the City was able to have a re-dedication 
ceremony for Gardner Park.  He has received comments regarding the beautification of the City 
and thanks staff.  He is looking forward to the budget process and he congratulated Amber on 
the budget award. 
 



DRAFT 
Page 7 of 7 

 

Commissioner Duncan thanked Little League and staff for a successful year. 
 
Commissioner Maultsby mentioned he is thankful for his grandson signing with the Yankees 
after starting with the Lake Alfred Little League at Lions Park. 
 
Mayor Lake thanked the Parks and Recreation staff for the work at Gardner Park.  The 
Committee is making headway on the time capsule ceremony. The Chamber Breakfast is next 
week and the City Manager is speaking.  He also thanked the Lake Alfred Little League for the 
plaque.  Lastly he congratulated Amber on the budget award. 
 
Vice Mayor Daley restated the comments on Gardner Park and congratulated the Finance 
team.  She also stated there were 50 plants donated to the Mackay Gardens from Marian Ryan 
of the Sierra Club.   
 
With there being no further business to discuss, Mayor Lake adjourned the meeting at 8:34 pm.
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Ameé N. Bailey 
City Clerk 
 



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
JULY 6, 2015 

 
 

1.) ORDINANCE 1354-15: STREET WIDTH IN GREEN SWAMP 
 

 
ISSUE: The City Commission will consider an amendment to Section 3.02.03 relating to 
pavement widths and road right-of-way requirements within the Green Swamp Area of Critical 
State Concern. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Proposed Ordinance 1354-15 
 Planning Board minutes excerpt June 18, 2015 

 
ANALYSIS: In June of 2014 the City applied for a technical assistance grant to fund a complete 
review of the City’s land development codes within the Green Swamp Area of Critical State 
Concern (Green Swamp) in order to refine conservation development standards. Although not 
selected for the grant following the first application city staff will continue to apply.  In the 
meantime staff has identified an opportunity to proceed with one of the less complex 
conservation standards. 
 
The proposed ordinance allows for a 22 foot wide neighborhood road to be constructed in a new 
development in the Green Swamp.  This is a 2 foot reduction from the current city wide standard 
of 24 feet. Certain requirements apply to be eligible for the reduction in width including low 
volume, limited truck traffic, and a design speed of 40 mph or less. 
 
The Green Swamp has numerous regulations that limit development within its boundaries 
including no construction under an elevation of 135’ and a 30% open space requirement on the 
remaining land. Depending on the characteristics of the development property, over half of the 
land could be undevelopable and require an unconventional layout based on these standards. A 
reduction in road width could assist in the configuration of the site development, reduce costs, 
and reduce the amount of impervious surface in the development making it beneficial to both 
the developer and conservation in the Green Swamp. 
 
A reduction in road width would require staff review, planning Board action, and City 
Commission approval. The City would have the authority to place additional conditions to this 
reduction in road width giving the City a seat at the table for developments that are interested in 
this incentive. The ultimate goal would be to pair this opportunity with other incentive based 
standards that are beneficial to the City, potential developers, and the Green Swamp.  
 
The proposed ordinance received a recommendation of approval from the Planning Board. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Ordinance 1354-15 on first reading. 

  



ORDINANCE 1354-15 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA 
AMENDING SECTION 3.02.03 OF THE CITY OF LAKE ALFRED 
UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, RELATING TO 
PAVEMENT WIDTHS AND ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY 
REQUIREMENTS FOR ROADS WITHIN THE GREEN SWAMP 
AREA OF CRITICAL STATE CONCERN WITHIN THE CITY OF 
LAKE ALFRED, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR THE 
CORRECTION OF SCRIVENERS ERRORS, CONFLICTS, 
SEVERABILITY, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lake Alfred City Commission approved the Unified Land 

Development Code in 1993, and prescribed regulations relating to street design and rights-of-
way; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Lake Alfred, Florida, has adopted certain 
amendments to the Unified Land Development Code of the City of Lake Alfred, Florida, as related 
to development design standards in order to promote efficient use of land and minimize impacts 
of stormwater runoff and related infrastructure and 
 

WHEREAS, the Green Swamp is designated by the State of Florida as an Area of Critical 
State Concern for its valuable hydrologic functions , where the Floridan Aquifer reaches its highest 
elevation maintaining groundwater pressures for springs and rivers, serving as the headwaters 
for four major rivers in Central Florida, and wetlands retain seasonal flood waters and increases 
aquifer recharge; and 

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Lake Alfred, Florida, has determined 
that the Unified Land Development Code of the City of Lake Alfred, Florida, and the regulations 
governing pavement widths and road rights-of-way for roads within the Green Swamp Area of 
Critical State Concern within the City of Lake Alfred, Florida must be amended in order to provide 
efficient use of land within the Green Swamp; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Lake 
Alfred, Florida that this Ordinance is hereby passed for the protection and welfare of the 
citizens of Lake Alfred, and that: 
 
 

SECTION 1.  UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. Section 3.02.03 of the Unified 
Land Development Code of the City of Lake Alfred is hereby amended as identified in Exhibit 
“A.” 

 
 SECTION 2.  CONFLICTS.  All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect, provided however, that nothing herein 
shall be interpreted so as to repeal any existing ordinance or resolution relating to means of 
securing compliance with the City’s Code of Ordinances, unless such repeal is explicitly set forth 
herein. 
 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1354-15  Page 2 of 7 

SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of 
this Ordinance is, for any reason held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The City of Lake Alfred, Florida, hereby 
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or 
phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, 
clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional. 
 

SECTION 4 . CODE OF ORDINANCES.  It is the intention of the City Commission that 
the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Lake Alfred; and that sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-
lettered and the word "ordinance" may be changed to, "section", or such other appropriate word 
or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions; and regardless of whether such inclusion in the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Lake Alfred is accomplished, sections of this Ordinance may be 
renumbered or re- lettered and the correction of typographical and/or scrivener's errors which 
do not affect the intent may be authorized by the City Manager or his or her designee, without 
need of public hearing, by filing corrected or re-codified copy of same with the City Clerk. 
 
 SECTION 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  The effective date of this Ordinance shall be 
immediately upon final adoption at Second Reading. 
 

INTRODUCED AND PASSED on first r eading at a regular meeting of the Lake Alfred City 
Commission held this 6th day of July, 2015. 
 

PASSED AND ENACTED ON SECOND READING, with a quorum present and voting, 
at the regular Lake Alfred City Commission meeting this 20th day of July, 2015. 
 

CITY OF LAKE ALFRED 
CITY COMMISSION 

 
 

By:__________________________ 
ATTEST:           Charles O. Lake, Mayor 
 
 
By:_____________________________ 
     Ameé Bailey-Speck, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:_____________________________ 
      Frederick J. Murphy Jr., City Attorney 
 
  



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1354-15  Page 3 of 7 

Ordinance 1354-15 
Exhibit “A” 

 
Language stricken is shown in strikethrough format; language added is shown as underlined 
format. 
 
3.02.03 Street Design Standards 
 
(A) General Design Standards 
 
 (1)  All streets in a new development shall be designed and constructed pursuant to all 

engineering design standards adopted by the City of Lake Alfred.  Streets shall be 
dedicated to the City upon completion, inspection, and acceptance by the City.  

 
 (2) The street system of the proposed development shall, to the extent practicable, 

conform to the natural topography of the site, preserving existing hydrological and 
vegetative patterns, and minimizing erosion potential, runoff, and the need for site 
alteration.  Particular effort should be directed toward securing the flattest possible 
grade near intersections.  

 
 (3) Streets shall be laid out to avoid environmentally sensitive areas.  
 
 (4) No public street shall be dedicated within 40 feet of the high water elevation of any 

lake, except where public access to the lake is to be provided.  
 
 (5) Private streets may be allowed within any development, provided they are designed 

and constructed pursuant to all engineering standards applicable to public roads of 
the same functional classification.  

 
 (6) Private ownership of streets may be permitted with approval by the City 

Commission and are particularly encouraged within multifamily complexes, RV 
campgrounds or RV or mobile home parks or mobile home subdivisions, if the 
developer, in writing, assures the City that these private improvements shall be kept 
in a satisfactory state of repair and maintenance by the developer or by legally 
established homeowners association, which shall be clearly stated on the face of the 
final plat.  

 
 (7) The street layout in all new development shall be coordinated with and  
  interconnected to the street system of the surrounding area.  
 
 (8) Streets in proposed subdivisions shall be connected to rights-of-way in adjacent 

areas to allow for proper inter-neighborhood traffic flow.  If adjacent lands are 
unplatted, stub-outs in the new development shall be provided for future connection 
to the adjacent unplatted land.  

 
 (9) When a new subdivision adjoins unsubdivided land susceptible to being subdivided, 

then the new streets shall be carried to the boundaries of the tract proposed to be 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1354-15  Page 4 of 7 

subdivided.  
 
 (10) Street jogs with center line off-sets of less than one hundred and twenty-five feet 

(125’) shall be avoided.  
 
 (11) Residential streets shall be arranged to discourage through traffic, but not eliminate 

it.  
 
 (12) Streets shall intersect as nearly as possible at right angles and in no case shall be 

less than 75 degrees.  
 
 (13) Where a tract is subdivided into larger parcels than ordinary building lots, such 

parcels shall be arranged so as to allow the opening of future streets and logical 
further resubdivision.  

 
 (14) Reserve strips controlling access to streets shall be prohibited, except under 

conditions approved by the City Commission.  
 
 (15) In general provisions should be made for through streets at intervals not exceeding 

four blocks.  
 
(B) Pavement Widths. 
 
 (1) Pavement widths for each street classification shall be as provided in the following 

table:  
 

Type of Street Driving Surface Curbs 
Principal Arterial 58 feet 18-24 inches 
Minor Arterial 48 feet 18-24 inches 
Collector 30 feet 18-24 inches 
Local Road 24 feet with 4’ sidewalk on at least one side 18-24 inches 
1 Driving surface may include an 18” ribbon curb on each side, but no other type curbs may be used to 

meet the driving surface width requirement. 
2 When ribbon curb is used, vegetated swales must be used to treat stormwater and/or road runoff. 

 
 (2) Within the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern, a reduction in local road 

driving surface requirements to 22 feet may be sought pursuant to this section. 
 
  a. Applicability Requirements: 
 

1. The road is functionally classified as a local road. 
 

2. The 20-year projected ADT is less than 750 vehicles per day and the 
design year projected peak hourly volume is 100 vehicles per hour 
or less. Note: The design year may be any time within a range of the 
present to 20 years in the future, depending on the nature of the 
improvement. 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1354-15  Page 5 of 7 

 
3. The road has no foreseeable probability of changing to a higher 

functional classification through changes in land use, extensions to 
serve new developing land areas, or any other use which would 
generate daily or hourly traffic volumes greater than those listed 
above. 

 
   4. Design speed 40 mph or less  
 
   5.  Intersection capacity not adversely affected  
 
   6.  Truck volume 10% or less 
 
   7. If on-street parking is allowed, such parking shall be limited to one 

side of the road and shall be regulated through deed restrictions 
and/or other binding mechanisms. 

 
  b. Procedure for Reviewing a Reduction in the Driving Surface Requirement 

Request 
 

The following process shall be followed when a reduction in the driving 
surface requirement is sought. 
 
1. Preliminary Assessment. The purpose of the preliminary assessment 

is to determine the validity of the reduction request based upon 
applicability requirements.  A preliminary assessment meeting with 
Public Works, City Engineer, or other City staff may be required to 
ensure that the applicant understands the reduction request process, 
and to ensure that City staff understand the nature of the requested 
reduction. 

 
2. Application:  After any required preliminary assessment as 

determined by City staff has been completed, an application for a 
driving surface reduction may be submitted for review with the 
applicable fee.  Supporting materials must demonstrate consistency 
with requirements.  City staff will review the application for 
completeness.  If additional information is needed from the 
applicant, the City staff shall request the information in writing 
within 14 days of application and fee submittal.  Additional 
materials may be requested of the applicant, including written 
information to address issues of concern that may be related to the 
request.  The application for a driving surface reduction may be 
considered in conjunction with preliminary subdivision plats and/or 
site development plans. 

 
   3. Review and Decision:   

 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1354-15  Page 6 of 7 

a. Staff Review 
 
b. Planning Board Action:  At its regular monthly or a noticed 

meeting, the Planning Board shall review exhibits,  
City staff reports, and comments by reviewing agencies and 
individuals and shall recommend, recommend with 
conditions, or not recommend approval to the City 
Commission of the reduction in driving surface requirement 
request.   

 
c. City Commission Action:  The City Commission shall review 

the recommendations of City staff and the Planning Board 
and take action to approve, approve with conditions, or 
disapprove the reduction in driving surface requirement 
request.  Approval of the preliminary plat authorizes the 
developer to prepare construction plans for public 
infrastructure improvements.  The City Commission may 
assign conditions to ensure the continued safe and efficient 
operation of the road system if the request for a reduction is 
granted. 

 
  c. Effect of Approval 
 

Applications shall be properly submitted and approved by the City 
Commission prior to incorporation of design features into final project plans 
and/or related documents.  Any required conditions of approval and 
mitigation shall be incorporated into final project plans and related 
documents.  Approved local road driving surface reductions shall remain 
valid if a building permit for construction of the road is obtained within two 
years after final approval or as long as the associated subdivision plat and/or 
site development plan remains valid.   
 

 (C) Right-of-Way Widths. 
 

The minimum right-of-way width for each street classification shall be as provided 
in the following table: 
 
Type of Street Right-of-Way Width 
Principal Arterial As specified by FDOT 
Minor Arterial 150 feet 
Major Collector 100 feet 
Minor Collector 80 feet 
Local 60 feet 
Alley 24 feet 

 
 (IJ) Private Streets. 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Ordinance No. 1354-15  Page 7 of 7 

 
Private Streets shall have a minimum driving surface width applicable to public 
roads of the same functional class, but no less than a driving surface width 
according to the local road construction.  One-way streets must have a minimum 
paved surface width of twelve (12) feet plus ribbon curbs.  The clear area must be 
a minimum of sixteen (16) feet.  

 
 









1

City of Lake Alfred

Planning Board Hearing
June 17, 2015

7:00 PM

Roadway 

Driving Surface Width

in the

GSACSC



2

Lake Alfred Requirements:
Section 3.02.03(B):  Pavement Widths

 No Right‐of‐Way Requirements

Street Widths
Narrower Widths‐ Pros

 Cost less to build and maintain than wider streets. 

 Produce less impervious cover and runoff ‐ reduced size and
cost of downstream stormwater management facilities .

 More room for houses, sidewalks, and bike lanes.

 May result in slower traffic and less noise.

 May result in increased pedestrian safety.



3

Street Widths
Narrower Widths ‐ Cons

 May create safety issues

 On‐street parking

 Emergency vehicles

 May create access issues

 Utility lines

 Garbage cans/recycling cans

 Buses



4

Proposed Amendments
New Section 3.02.03(B)(2)a. – within GSACSC

 Local Roads:  May request 22’ (instead of 24’ )of driving 
surface in GSACSC if:

 20 yr ADT is less than 750 vehicles per day.

 Road has no foreseeable probability of being Collector 
Road.

 Design Speed 40 mph or less.

 Truck volume 10% or less.

Proposed Amendments
New Section 3.02.03(B)(2)b. – within GSACSC

 Review Procedure – Reduction in Driving Surface in GSACSC 
if:

 Preliminary Assessment (pre‐application) ‐Mtg with City 
Staff to see if valid request.

 Application – Formal review.

 Review and Decision 
 Staff Review

 Planning Board Action

 City Commission Action



5

Proposed Amendments
New Section 3.02.03(C) – within City

 Right‐of‐Way Widths (New Table)

Type of Street Right‐of‐WayWidth

Principal Arterial As specified by FDOT

Minor Arterial 150 feet

Major Collector 100 feet

Minor Collector 80 feet

Local 60 feet

Alley 24 feet

The minimum right-of-way width for each street classification shall 
be as provided in the following table:

Motion Options
1. I move the Planning Board forward the proposed text 

amendment to the City Commission with a 
recommendation of approval.

2. I move the Planning Board forward the proposed text 
amendment to the City Commission with a 
recommendation of approval with changes.

3. I move the Planning Board forward the proposed text 
amendment to the City Commission with a 
recommendation of denial.



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
JULY 6, 2015 

 
2.) INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT: WINTER HAVEN AREA TRANSIT (W.H.A.T.)  

 

ISSUE:  The City Commission will consider approval of an amendment to the existing interlocal 
agreement for transit services through Lake Alfred and a Youth Summer Safety Program. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

 Letter from Polk County Transit Services 
 Interlocal Agreement Amendment #6 effective October 1, 2015 
 Proposed Youth Summer Safety Agreement 

 
ANALYSIS:  In October of 2009 the City entered into an interlocal agreement with the Polk 
Transit Authority for local area transit services. The City has subsequently renewed the 
agreement each year and Amendment #5 extended the agreement through September of 2015.  
Included in the agreement is a one year extension and $5,000 proportionate share cost for the 
operation of the transit services within the City. Funding has been budgeted in the current FY 
14/15 Budget for the expense. 

Following direction from the City Commission at the June 15, 2015 meeting, staff contacted 
transit services about establishing a program that will allow Lake Alfred students to utilize the 
bus service at no charge similar to the programs in cities of Lakeland and Winter Haven. The 
proposed Youth Summer Safety Agreement provides Polk County students (with student IDs) 
the ability to utilize bus stops within Lake Alfred at no charge. Per the agreement, the City shall 
effectively “pre-pay” the estimated fares and then be invoiced or refunded the difference based 
upon actual usage. City staff is recommending prepayment of $2,000 of fares to cover the 
expense of the program. Based upon experience from Lakeland & Winter Haven (that also 
participate in this program) this should be more than enough to cover the expense of usage for 
students riding the bus from Lake Alfred transit stops. 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the amended interlocal agreement with Winter 
Haven Area Transit & the Youth Summer Safety Agreement. 
 
  



     
   

  
     

   

   
      
    
    

  

 

    

  

   
   

   
    

             
              

              
    

                
            

              
 

  

 
  
   

      

      



           
  

             
               

               
                

               
                

                  
               

        

               
               

               
                

                
                
      

               
               

               
                

               
                

                
 



               
        

             
              

               

          

             

             

            

        

                  
 

  
     

 

   

   

 

  
    

 
  

   

         
       

    
   

     

   

 

     
   

 
  

   

            



City of Lake Alfred Youth Summer Safety Program Universal Access Service Agreement - 
City of Lake Alfred, Florida, Polk County, and Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
 
This Universal Access Service Agreement is entered into this 1st day of July, 2015, by and among 
the City of Lake Alfred, Florida (hereinafter referred to as "City"), the Lakeland Area Mass Transit 
District, an independent special taxing district (hereinafter referred to as the "District"), and Polk 
County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida (hereinafter referred to as the "County"). 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to provide youth between the ages of 12 and 18 who attend Polk 
County Schools, and who reside within the city limits of the City of Lake Alfred, unlimited access 
to public transit as a safe means of commuting, and to provide enhanced access to transportation 
for summer employment, internships, and summer activities; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lake Alfred City Commission wishes to fund the Youth Summer Safety 
Program and purchase prepaid fares; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District and County operate a public transit system which currently provides fixed 
route bus service in the City of Lake Alfred, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties hereto 
agree as follows: 
 
1. The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2015, through and including August 31, 
2015. 
 
2. The District and County will allow all youth between the ages of 12 and 18 who attend Polk 
County Schools and live within the city limits of the City of Lake Alfred, unlimited access for each 
fixed route transit trip in the City of Lake Alfred, when the participant shows the appropriate Polk 
County Schools student identification card. The District and County shall provide unlimited fixed 
route transit service in the City of Lake Alfred for the eligible participants in accordance with the 
terms of this Agreement. 
 
3. This Agreement shall terminate if the City, County, or the District provides written notice of 
intent to terminate this Agreement ("Termination Notice") to the other parties hereto, thirty (30) 
days prior to termination of the service, subject to paragraph 5 below. The fee to be charged the 
City will be prorated based upon the effective date of termination. 
 
4. Hours of operation of bus service are defined as the number of hours each bus operates plus 
reasonable travel time each way to and from the District Operations Center located at 1212 George 
Jenkins Boulevard, Lakeland, Florida or the County Operations Center located in Bartow or Winter 
Haven, Florida. 
 
5. The rate to be charged to the City by the District for prepaid fares for the transit service will be 
up to $2,000.00 to be paid to the District. If the prepaid fares have been used prior to the expiration 
date of the agreement, City may continue the program by providing additional funds for pre-paid 
fares until the expiration of the agreement. Should City not provide additional funds for pre-paid 



fares, the District has the right to immediately terminate the agreement with written notice to City 
of termination of service. The District will refund any unused prepaid fares upon the expiration of 
the agreement. 
 
6. The District and County will track monthly participant ridership and update City of total usage 
of prepaid fares. 
 
7. This Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions contained in any interlocal or other 
agreement between the District and any other governmental authority, including, without 
limitation, the City of Lakeland, the Polk Transit Authority, and the County of Polk which are 
binding upon the District and County but do not impose any additional obligations upon the City 
or adversely affect City's rights hereunder. 
 
8. This Agreement is subject to all federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations with which 
the District is obligated to comply. 
 
9. Failure of any party to comply with any provision of this Agreement shall place that party in 
default. Prior to terminating this Agreement, the non-defaulting party shall notify the defaulting 
party in writing. The notification shall make specific reference to the condition alleged to give rise 
to the default. The defaulting party shall then be entitled to a period of fifteen (15) days from the 
date notification is received in which to cure the default. If said default is not cured within the 
fifteen (15) day period, this Agreement may be terminated by the non-defaulting party. The failure 
of any party to exercise this right shall not be considered a waiver of such right in the event of any 
further default or non-compliance. 
 
10. All notices, requests, demands and other communications which are required or may be given 
under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given when 
received if personally delivered; when transmitted if transmitted by telecopy, electronic telephone 
line facsimile transmission or other similar electronic or digital transmission method; the day after 
it is sent, if sent by recognized expedited delivery service; and five (5) days after it is sent, if 
mailed, first class mail, postage prepaid. In each case, notice shall be sent to: 
 
 
CITY: 
 
 
 
 
 
DISTRICT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Lake Alfred 
155 E. Pomelo Street 
Lake Alfred, Florida, 33850 
ATTN: City Clerk 
 
Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
1212 George Jenkins Boulevard 
Lakeland, Florida 33815 
ATTN: Tom Phillips 



COUNTY: 
 
 
 
 
 

Polk County Board of County 
Commissioners 
Transit Services Division 
Finance Center 
Drawer HS06, P.O. Box 9005 
Bartow, Florida 33831 
ATTN: Marcia Andresen 

 
11. If any covenant or provision of this Agreement is determined to be invalid, illegal or incapable 
of being enforced, all other covenants and provisions of this Agreement shall, nevertheless, remain 
in full force and effect, and no covenant or provision shall be dependent upon any other covenant 
or provision unless so expressed herein. 
 
12. This Agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties and is a 
complete and exclusive statement of the Agreement between the parties. Any renewals, alterations, 
variations, modifications, amendments or waivers of provisions of this Agreement shall only be 
valid when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed, approved by all entities and attached 
to this Agreement. This Agreement supersedes all other agreements and proposals, oral or written, 
regarding the subject matter herein, and all such other agreements and proposals are hereby 
deemed void. 
 
13. In the performance of this Agreement, the District and County will be acting in the capacity of 
independent contractors, and not as an agent, employee, partner, joint venture, or associate of City. 
The District and County shall be solely responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
and procedures utilized by the District and County in the full performance of this Agreement. 
Neither the District nor the County nor any of the employees, officers, agents or any other 
individual directed to act on behalf of the District or the County for any act related to this 
Agreement, shall represent, act, purport to act, or be deemed to be the agent, representative, 
employee or servant of City. 
 
14. Participants are at all times subject to the same standards of behavior applicable to all other 
passengers. 
 
15. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida and 
venue of any legal proceedings shall be in Polk County, Florida, if the action is commenced in 
state court. If any action is commenced in federal court, then venue shall be in the United States 
District Court for the Middle District of Florida, Tampa Division. 
 
16. In the event any litigation is instituted for the purpose of enforcing any provision of this 
Agreement, the prevailing party, as determined by the court having jurisdiction thereof, shall be 
entitled to recover, in addition to all other relief, an amount equal to all costs and expenses incurred 
in connection with such litigation, including reasonable attorneys' fees at the trial level and in 
connection with all appellate proceedings. 
 
17. Nothing contained herein shall operate or be construed as a waiver of the City's, the District's 
or the County's sovereign immunity nor a waiver of the City's, the District's, or the County's limits 



of liability set forth in Section 768.28 of the Florida Statues, regardless of whether claims are based 
in contract, tort, strict liability, statute, products liability, negligence or otherwise. 
 
18. City specifically acknowledges and agrees that all District and County routes are public bus 
routes, and District and County does not owe a duty of care to any Youth Summer Safety Program 
Passenger greater than the duty of care that the District or County owes to any non-participating 
bus passenger. City shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless District and County and their 
commissioners, officers, employees, and agents from any claim, injury, damage, expense, 
(including court costs and reasonable attorneys fees), or loss to the extent that it arises from a claim 
that the District or County owes a duty of care to any participating City passenger greater than the 
duty of care that the District or County owes to any non-participating bus passenger subject to the 
limitations set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes. 
 
19. Each of the undersigned warrants and represents that he or she is authorized to execute this 
Agreement on behalf of the entity identified. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed for the 
uses and purposes therein expressed the day and year set forth above. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Ameé Bailey-Speck, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Witnesses 
 
 
 
Attest: Stacy M. Butterfield 
Clerk of Court 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Deputy Clerk 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF LAKE ALFRED 
 
____________________________________ 
Charles O. Lake., Mayor 
 
 
 
LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT 
DISTRICT 
 
____________________________________ 
Don Selvage, Board Chainman 
 
 
 
POLK COUNTY, a political subdivision of 
the State of Florida, by its BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
George Lindsey III, Board Chairman 
 
 
____________________________________
Date 



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
JULY 6, 2015 

 
 

3.) INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT: POLK COUNTY – FUNDING FOR DEVELOPMENT OF 
WATER COOPERATIVE 

 

ISSUE:  The City Commission will consider an Interlocal Agreement with Polk County for 
funding the development of the Polk County Water Cooperative. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

 Interlocal Agreement with Polk County 
 Reference: Resolution 04-06 
 Reference: Cooperative Funding Agreement: SWFWMD & Polk County (N447 & N448) 
 

 
ANALYSIS:  In April of 2006 the City Commission passed Resolution 04-06 encouraging the 
creation of a County-Wide Water Supply Plan and County-Wide Local Water Cooperative. In 
2006 the County selected the engineering firm of Black & Veatch to develop the first phase of 
the Plan. This included an inventory of all of the existing and future water supply sources and 
facilities, projected population and water supply needs over a 10, 20, and 50 year horizon. An 
inventory of all wastewater, reuse, and conservation systems and programs was also included. 
The engineers met with each Polk County municipality to discuss and collect this information. 

In August of 2006 the cities and the County agreed to work together and fund the preparation of 
the Polk County Water Supply Planning Document. Lake Alfred agreed to reimburse the County 
1/17th of the cost. This document would utilize the information collected in Phase I as a basis for 
development proposed regional solutions to help all cities and the County meet future water 
supply demands. 

Funding of the Central Florida Water Initiative (CFWI) and other efforts show that the Upper 
Floridian aquifer is presently providing nearly ninety-six percent (96%) of water supply demands 
within Polk County. The Polk County City and County Managers Group have identified the need 
to now development an interlocal agreement that will create and govern a regional entity, the 
Polk County Water Cooperative, to assess and develop future and alternative water supplies. 

The Polk County Board of County Commissioners and the Southwest Florida Water 
Management District (SWFWMD) recently entered into two (2) cooperative funding agreements 
to share the technical costs and preparation of forming the Polk County Water Cooperative and 
completing a comprehensive water supply assessment that will assist the newly formed entity in 
developing and evaluating future water supply projects. 

The proposed Interlocal Agreement provides reimbursement to the County for Lake Alfred’s fair 
share of the technical assistance and assessment provided for in the cooperative funding 
agreements in the amount of $2,377.67. Funding is available in current fiscal year utility 
engineering line items. 



LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
JULY 6, 2015 

All Polk County elected officials are invited to attend an informative “Water Summit” on Monday 
August 10, 2015 at 9:00am held at the Lake Eva Banquet Hall in Haines City. Presentations will 
address the importance and need for creating the Polk County Water Cooperative and ensuring 
that each city has a “seat at the table.” 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the Interlocal Agreement with Polk County for 
funding the development of the Polk County Water Cooperative. 
 
  



 

1 
LAKE ALFREDRWSE INTERLOCAL AGMT 062515 ALT 2 C 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT  

 THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered by and between the City of Lake 
Alfred and Polk County (the “County”), 330 West Church Street, Bartow, Florida 33830 (also individually referred to as 
a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”); 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

 WHEREAS, the Parties desire to coordinate their water supply planning and development to collaboratively meet 
existing and future public water supply demands by creating a Regional Water Supply Entity (the “Entity”) on or before 
April 30, 2016 with other municipalities located within Polk County; and 

 WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed upon the tasks and services (the “Project Work”) necessary to create and 
establish the Entity, assess available alternative water supplies, and to prioritize, select, and develop potential alternative 
water supply projects, all as stated in the Cooperative Funding Agreements described below; and  

 WHEREAS, the County and the Southwest Florida Water Management District (the “District”) have entered into 
Cooperative Funding Agreements No. 15C00000102 and No. 15C00000103 (the “Funding Agreements”) regarding the 
District’s agreement to pay a portion of the Project Work cost; and 

 WHEREAS, the Parties desire to evidence their intent to perform the Project Work and to pay their appropriate 
proportional share of the remaining cost of that work; 

 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises stated herein and for other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree, as follows: 

1.  Interlocal Agreement; Term.  This Agreement is an “interlocal agreement” as defined in the Florida Interlocal 
Cooperation Act of 1969, section 163.01, Florida Statutes (2014), which shall become effective as of the date filed with 
the Clerk of Court and unless sooner terminated continue through completion and payment of the Project Work.   

2.  Entity.  The Parties shall form the Entity, obtain the District’s approval of the Entity’s governing documents, and 
cause the Entity to select one or more alternative water supply projects in accordance with the Project Work described in 
the Funding Agreements.   

3.  Project Work Coordination; Payment for Services.  The County shall procure, engage and contract with the legal, 
professional, and other third parties (collectively, the “Project Contractors”) whose services are necessary to timely 
complete the Project Work.  The County shall direct and manage the Project Contractors in the performance of the Project 
Work in accordance with the terms of each contract (a “Project Contract”) it enters for the performance of that work.  The 
City of Lake Alfred shall coordinate and communicate with Polk County regarding the performance of the Project Work 
and will not independently direct any of the Project Contractors.  The County shall pay the Project Contractors for their 
performance of the Project Work pursuant to the terms of each Project Contract.  The City of Lake Alfred shall reimburse 
the County for a portion (a “Cost Share”) of the total Project Work cost based upon the percentages stated on the attached 
Exhibit “A.”  City of Lake Alfred acknowledges and agrees the County may separately agree with the City of Lakeland 
for that city to procure, engage and contract with Project Contractors to perform Phase II Project Work.  If the County and 
the City of Lakeland do so, then the County will notify the City of Lake Alfred and the City of Lake Alfred will reimburse 
the City of Lakeland for the City of Lake Alfred’s share of the Phase II Project Work cost as outlined in Exhibit “A.”  The 
County shall submit all documents and other information the District requires for the County to obtain reimbursement of 
allowable Project Work costs pursuant to the Funding Agreements.   

4.  Termination.  A Party (a “Terminating Party”) may terminate its participation in this Agreement at any time and 
for any reason whatsoever effective ninety (90) days after the date the Terminating Party has delivered written notice of 
its intent to terminate.  The Terminating Party shall pay for its share of the Project Work that is performed through the 
date its termination is effective, whether or not such work is complete.  After its termination is effective, the Terminating 
Party shall have no further rights, obligations or benefits of this Agreement.   

5.  Other Agreements.  City of Lake Alfred acknowledges the County will enter into similar separate agreements with 
other municipalities within Polk County that are interested in creating the Entity and jointly developing alternative water 
supply projects.  City of Lake Alfred further acknowledges that the listing of municipalities and their respective Cost 
Shares on Exhibit “A” is not a representation any municipality intends to or will join to create the Entity or develop any 
project.   



 

2 
LAKE ALFREDRWSE INTERLOCAL AGMT 062515 ALT 2 C 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the effective date described in 
Section 1, above.   
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF LAKE ALFRED    , 
       a Municipal corporation of the  
       State of Florida 
 
_______________________________  By:         
 City Clerk         , Mayor 
       City of Lake Alfred      
 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:   Date signed by Mayor:    

__________________________________ 
City Attorney   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  

STACY M. BUTTERFIELD    POLK COUNTY, a political 
CLERK OF THE BOARD    subdivision of the State of Florida  
 
 
By:        By:        
 Deputy Clerk      George Lindsey III, Chairman 
        Board of County Commissioners 
 
Reviewed as to form and legal sufficiency:   Date signed by Chairman    
      

County Attorney’s Office  Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 
LAKE ALFREDRWSE INTERLOCAL AGMT 062515 ALT 2 C 

POLK COUNTY REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY ENTITY (COOPERATIVE) 
FUNDING ESTIMATES FOR DRAFT SCOPE OF WORK PHASES I & II 

En
ti
ty
 

P
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
* 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
ge

 o
f 
To

ta
l 

P
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

P
h
as
e
 I 
   
   
   
   
 

Es
ti
m
at
e
d
 C
o
st
 

P
h
as
e
 II
   
   
   

Es
ti
m
at
e
d
 C
o
st
 

To
ta
l E
st
im

at
e
d
 C
o
st
s 

SWFWMD         $           100,000   $              89,000    $                   189,000  

COOPERATIVE         $           150,000   $            139,000    $                   289,000  

Total         $           250,000   $            228,000    $                   478,000  

                 

Polk County  623,174             

1  Unincorporated  385,924  61.9%  $             92,893   $              86,081    $              178,974.15  

2  Lakeland  100,728  16.2%  $             24,246   $              22,468    $                46,713.10  

3  Winter Haven  37,016  5.9%  $               8,910    $                8,256    $                17,166.35  

4  Haines City  21,956  3.5%  $               5,285    $                4,897    $                10,182.20  

5  Bartow  17,812  2.9%  $               4,287    $                3,973    $                  8,260.40  

6  Lake Wales  14,830  2.4%  $               3,570    $                3,308    $                  6,877.49  

7  Auburndale  14,262  2.3%  $               3,433    $                3,181    $                  6,614.07  

8  Fort Meade  5,955  1.0%  $               1,433    $                1,328    $                  2,761.66  

9  Lake Alfred  5,127  0.8%  $               1,234    $                1,144    $                  2,377.67  

10  Dundee  3,876  0.6%  $                  933    $                   865    $                  1,797.51  

11  Mulberry  3,750  0.6%  $                  903    $                   836    $                  1,739.08  

12  Davenport  3,248  0.5%  $                  782    $                   724    $                  1,506.28  

13  Frostproof  2,961  0.5%  $                  713    $                   660    $                  1,373.18  

14  Eagle Lake  2,335  0.4%  $                  562    $                   521    $                  1,082.87  

15  Polk City  1,630  0.3%  $                  392    $                   364    $                     755.92  

16  Lake Hamilton  1,275  0.2%  $                  307    $                   284    $                     591.29  

17  Hillcrest Heights  252  0.0%  $                    61    $                     56    $                     116.87  

18  Highland Park  237  0.0%  $                    57    $                     53    $                     109.91  

Total Estimates  623,174  100%  $     150,000.00    $      139,000.00    $              289,000.00  

* population figures are 2014 Population Estimates from the Bureau of Economic and Business Research 

included on Table 01 of this spreadsheet.   

http://www.bebr.ufl.edu/population 
 





























































LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
JULY 6, 2015 

 
 
4.) SPRAYFIELD EXPANSION PROJECT 
 

 
ISSUE: The City Commission will consider bids for an expansion project of the City’s sprayfield 
operations. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Project Bids 
 

ANALYSIS:   Due to the recent property swap with IFAS and the City loss of an area currently 
utilized as a sprayfield.  The City needs to replace this area by installing a system of reuse pipes 
on a different City owned property to dispose of wastewater effluent. This is necessary to be in 
compliance with our wastewater permit with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(FDEP).  
 
The proposed project consists of the purchase and installation of 6,000 linear feet of piping for 
effluent discharge. The City is also working with IFAS on an arrangement to discharge effluent 
wastewater on our previously owned acreage to assist them in irrigating their experimental 
crops. The effluent discharge system previously in place on the 80 acres given in the property 
swap was in poor condition and was in need of replacement. 
 
The City has received the following bids for the project: 
Parts & Supplies: 

 Ferguson: $41,440 
 HD Supply: $44,650 

Installation: 
 Odom Contracting: $36,000 
 Garner Completesite: $51,750 

 
This was an anticipated but unbudgeted expense associated with the property swap. Funding is 
available in enterprise reserve funds to accommodate the project. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Advance $80,000 of enterprise reserve funds for completion of 
the sprayfield expansion project. 

 
  











LAKE ALFRED CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
JULY 6, 2015 

 
 
5.) BUDGET PRESENTATION: EXPENDITURES 
 

ISSUE: The City Commission will consider the Expenditures to be included in the preparation of 
the FY 15/16 & FY 16/17 Annual Operating Budgets. 
 
 ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Format Example Slides 
 General Fund Expenditures FY 15/16 & 16/17 
 Enterprise Fund Expenditures FY 15/16 & 16/17 

 
ANALYSIS: The proposed expenditure sections of the FY 15/16 & FY 16/17 include the 
approved expenditures from the previously approved FY 15/16 second year budget and the 
capital projects that were approved by the City Commission at the April 21, 2014 meeting. 
Changes made from the current FY 14/15 Budget year to the upcoming FY 15/16 Budget have 
been highlighted and are based on feedback from department heads for anticipated 
expenditures or changes based upon experience in the current and previous fiscal years. 
 
If approved, the expenditure sections will be included in the preparation of the final budget for 
consideration in public hearings in September along with any changes that the Commission may 
determine or that may be necessary due to revenue considerations. The Revenue and Payroll 
sections will be presented at our regular City Commission meeting on August 3rd.   
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conceptual approval of the proposed Expenditure Sections to 
the FY 15/16 & FY 16/17 Budget. 
 
 
 
 



PAST PRESENT FUTURE 

1st Year 
Budget 

2nd Year 
Budget 



PAYROLL 

CAPITAL 

EXPENDITURES 
(OPERATING) 



4

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.510- GENERAL GOVERNMENT
422.000 General Employees Retirement 105,903           198,995           180,750           177,969           98% 170,500          170,500          
422.100 Public Safety Retirement 104,841           90,954             107,250           108,161           101% 55,650            55,650             
422.200 Pension Offset -                   -                   
423.000 Group Health Insurance 129,355           290,478           329,625           16,075              5% 346,106          346,106          
423.100 HRA Deductible Reimbursement -                    1,000                2,000                1,000                50% 2,000               2,000               
423.200 Health Insurance Offset -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   17,305             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance -                    60,791             65,000             -                    0% 83,000            83,000             
425.000 Unemployment Compensation 198                   -                    1,000                -                    0% 1,000               1,000               
432.000 Accounting & Auditing 33,006             43,403             46,300             45,556              98% 46,300            46,300             
433.000 CRA Expenses -                    -                    -                    395                   0%
434.000 Contractual Services 23,192             29,986             24,000             11,250              47% 24,000            24,000             
434.100 Cell Tower Consultant -                    -                    5,000                5,880                118% 5,000               5,000               
434.200 Salary Survey -                    -                    2,500                2,250                90% 2,500               2,500               
440.200 Employee Holiday Dinner 3,420                3,592                3,500                3,599                103% 4,000               4,000               
440.201 Ridge League Dinner 4,436                5,538                1,000                -                    0% 1,000               -                   
440.200 Employee Quarterly Meetings 847                   1,872                1,500                896                   60% 1,500               1,500               
445.000 Property & Liability 5,448                105,780           113,100           5,651                5% 144,000          144,000          
449.000 Insurance Claims 1,000                3,450                2,000                -                    0% 2,000               2,000               
452.300 IT - Software & Hardware 8,953                23,332             21,000             12,404              59% 21,000            21,000             
531.000 Donations 4,638                2,000                5,000                7,000                140% 7,000               7,000               
440.400 Tuition Assistance -                    -                    3,000                500                   17% 5,000               5,000               
480.000 CDL Assistance -                    -                    1,000                -                    0% 1,000               1,000               
480.100 Leave Buyback -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 10,000            10,000             
480.101 H.S.A Contribution -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 15,000            15,000             
480.102 Payroll Offset -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
510.999 Contingency -                    -                    7,265                -                    0% -                   -                   
510.979 Fire Engine Reserve -                    -                    50,000             -                    0% 50,000            50,000             
510.978 General Fund Reserve ( Holiday) -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 20,000            20,000             
510.996 Sanitation Vehicle Reserve -                    -                    49,000             -                    0% 50,000            50,000             
510.997 Sanitation Equip. Reserve -                    -                    19,000             -                    0% 20,000            20,000             
510.995 General Fund Retirement Cost Out (105,903)          (198,995)          (180,750)          (177,969)          98% (170,500)         (170,500)         
510.994 Police & Fire Retirement (104,841)          (90,954)            (107,250)          (108,161)          101% (55,650)           (57,783)           
510.993 Health Insurance (116,005)          (286,683)          (329,625)          -                    0% (329,625)         (329,625)         
510.992 Workers Comp Insurance -                    (60,791)            (65,000)            -                    0% (83,000)           (83,000)           
510.991 Property & Liability -                    (99,799)            (106,110)          -                    0% (135,090)         (135,090)         
510.998 Local Option Gas Tax Reserve -                    0% 76,780            -                   
464.200 Centennial -                    -                    15,000             13,996              93% -                   -                   
464.100 Capital 12,005             21,401             -                    -                    0% -                   20,000             

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
TOTAL GEN GOVERNMENT 110,493           145,350           266,055           126,452           48% 390,471          347,863          

Decrease Revenue/Increase Expenditure Increase Revenue/Decrease Expenditure 

50k for 450k Fire 
Engine in FY 
18/19.

Increase following 
asset survey.

Had several higher 
work comp claims.

Electronic Message 
Board

New line item to be 
used as a budget tool 
and place holder for 
anticipated or 
additional payroll 
expenses: new 
positions, future 
COLAS, etc.

Employee benefit to 
offset high 
deductible plan; 
transition from HRA 
to HSA. Will cover in 
payroll presentation.

Repayment to 
general fund for 
holiday decorations 



5

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.511- CITY COMMISSION
411.000 Salaries & Wages 13,200             13,200             13,200             7,700                58% 13,200            13,200             
421.000 FICA Expense 1,010                1,010                1,010                589                   58% 1,010               1,010               
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1                       376                   125                   87                     70% 290                  290                  
440.300 Training & Travel 5,503                8,670                8,000                1,011                13% 8,000               8,000               
443.200 Electric 5,829                5,604                5,500                2,551                46% 5,500               5,500               
445.000 Property & Liability 12,883             14,144             19,860             14,385              72% 25,275            25,275             
451.000 Office Supplies 47                     490                   500                   31                     6% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 805                   1,110                1,000                218                   22% 1,000               1,000               
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 49                     707                   800                   -                    0% 800                  800                  
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 1,239                1,238                1,250                1,368                109% 1,500               1,500               

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
TOTAL CITY COMM 40,566             46,549             51,245             27,940              55% 57,075            57,075             

001.512- CITY ADMINISTRATION
412.000 Salaries & Wages 152,859           135,976           141,910           91,202              64% 156,736          156,736          
414.000 Overtime Pay 23                     -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
421.000 FICA Expense 12,592             13,983             14,200             5,680                40% 14,900            14,900             
422.000 Retirement 24,786             18,749             21,240             17,379              82% 22,485            22,485             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 18,110             9,556                10,985             4,255                39% 10,985            10,985             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,170                3,789                1,440                1,000                69% 510                  510                  
431.200 Deed Recording Escrow 47                     500                   500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
431.500 Employee Exams -                    -                    -                    60                     0% -                   -                   
434.600 Municipal Code Corp 1,032                2,207                3,000                3,316                111% 3,000               3,000               
440.300 Training & Travel 7,037                4,832                4,000                193                   5% 4,000               4,000               
441.000 Communications 1,786                2,111                2,000                1,451                73% 2,000               2,000               
441.100 Cell Phone 737                   516                   -                    150                   0% 600                  600                  
443.200 Electric 2,322                1,727                2,000                512                   26% 2,000               2,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 221                   243                   -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
446.000 R & M Services -                    -                    500                   180                   36% 500                  500                  
446.100 R & M - Auto 122                   -                    500                   138                   28% 500                  500                  
446.120 R & M - Copier 3,370                2,843                3,500                1,517                43% 3,500               3,500               
446.200 R & M - Records 4,920                -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
446.348 R & M - Software 4,375                2,191                2,500                450                   18% 2,000               2,000               
449.000 Legal Advertisement 5,601                8,467                6,000                5,559                93% 7,000               7,000               
451.000 Office Supplies 483                   527                   500                   600                   120% 1,000               1,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 3,158                2,321                3,000                976                   33% 3,000               3,000               
440.500 Expense Allowance -                    -                    5,000                2,185                44% 5,000               5,000               
452.700 Fuel 364                   318                   500                   88                     18% 500                  500                  
453.100 City Election 48                     24                     1,800                1,805                100% -                   1,800               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 1,417                1,547                1,900                1,346                71% 1,900               1,900               

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
CITY ADMIN. TOTAL 246,580           212,427           226,975           140,042           62% 242,616          244,416          

001.514- ATTORNEY
431.400 Legal 62,883             68,572             63,000             31,681              50% 63,000            63,000             

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
TOTAL ATTORNEY 62,883             68,572             63,000             31,681              50% 63,000            63,000             



6

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.513- FINANCE
412.000 Salaries & Wages 80,926             84,753             87,215             50,301              58% 87,830            87,830             
414.000 Overtime Pay -                    51                     100                   74                     74% 100                  100                  
421.000 FICA Expense 5,871                6,345                6,610                3,515                53% 6,719               6,719               
422.000 Retirement 12,635             14,828             13,890             13,676              98% 8,975               8,975               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,144                9,556                10,985             6,380                58% 10,985            10,985             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 506                   2,459                620                   430                   69% 120                  120                  
431.500 Employee Exams 42                     42                     50                     -                    0% 50                    50                    
433.000 Bank Service Charges 109                   228                   500                   25                     5% 500                  500                  
440.300 Training & Travel 830                   979                   1,500                539                   36% 2,000               2,000               
441.000 Communications 2,770                2,189                2,000                2,166                108% 2,000               2,000               
443.200 Electric 2,322                1,727                2,000                512                   26% 2,000               2,000               
446.000 R & M Services 870                   1,109                1,000                -                    0% 500                  500                  
446.348 R & M - Software 6,700                6,700                7,600                8,500                112% 8,500               8,500               
451.000 Office Supplies 860                   944                   1,000                438                   44% 1,000               1,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 2,244                1,586                2,000                998                   50% 2,000               2,000               
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 480                   621                   800                   379                   47% 800                  800                  
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 160                   230                   195                   -                    0% 195                  195                  

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
TOTAL FINANCE 122,469           134,347           138,065           87,933              64% 134,274          134,274          



7

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.521- POLICE DEPT
412.000 Salaries & Wages 550,410           503,154           574,540           317,743           55% 578,880          578,880          
412.221 Retirement - Police 32,268             32,629             31,535             -                    0% 31,535            31,535             
414.000 Overtime Pay 4,479                9,053                4,000                4,561                114% 5,000               5,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 42,122             38,843             44,260             24,510              55% 44,667            44,667             
422.000 Retirement 68,171             67,008             79,385             79,542              100% 51,585            52,708             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 75,612             76,449             87,900             32,430              37% 87,900            87,900             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 11,522             15,792             14,155             9,827                69% 18,125            18,125             
431.500 Employee Exams 594                   1,459                1,000                1,584                158% 1,000               1,000               
441.300 Training & Travel 2,795                2,880                4,000                1,846                46% 4,000               4,000               
441.000 Communications 8,024                7,525                7,500                3,342                45% 7,500               7,500               
441.100 Cell Phone 1,529                1,592                1,800                820                   46% 1,800               1,800               
443.200 Electric 10,245             10,819             8,000                5,321                67% 10,000            10,000             
445.000 Property & Liability 4,705                5,166                5,320                3,851                72% 6,770               6,770               
445.500 Special Risk Ins. 538                   538                   550                   458                   83% 550                  550                  
446.000 R & M Services 2,449                1,454                1,000                6,050                605% 5,000               5,000               
446.100 R & M - Auto 15,108             11,245             10,000             6,110                61% 11,000            11,000             
446.120 R & M - Copier 2,518                2,436                2,700                1,489                55% 2,700               2,700               
446.200 R & M - Radios -                    3,670                3,500                3,417                98% 3,500               3,500               
446.700 R & M - IT Contract 2,550                2,550                3,000                2,550                85% 3,000               3,000               
449.000 Contractual Services 3,762                5,157                4,500                1,374                31% 2,500               2,500               
451.000 Office Supplies 951                   1,144                1,000                943                   94% 1,000               1,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 4,050                2,213                3,000                975                   33% 3,000               3,000               
452.012 K-9 Expenses 882                   722                   1,000                216                   22% 1,000               1,000               
452.100 Computer Replacement -                    3,389                2,500                -                    0% 2,500               2,500               
452.700 Fuel 29,857             25,570             27,000             11,903              44% 27,000            27,000             
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 3,860                1,571                4,000                3,572                89% 4,000               4,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 320                   370                   300                   200                   67% 300                  300                  
464.100 Capital - Vehicle 30,274             29,617             30,000             -                    0% 30,000            30,000             
464.200 Capital - Grant Equipment 11,248             18,372             10,190             -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
TOTAL POLICE DEPT 920,843           882,387           967,635           524,634           945,812          946,935          

License plate reader 
maintenance fee.



8

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.522- FIRE DEPT
412.000 Salaries & Wages 408,192           347,558           396,850           199,279           50% 400,040          400,040          
413.000 Part Time Wages -                    61,751             40,400             34,421              85% 40,400            40,400             
414.000 Overtime Pay 2,433                5,396                2,000                3,520                176% 2,000               2,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 30,919             31,540             33,605             18,049              54% 33,850            33,850             
422.000 Retirement 23,713             44,608             49,936             49,936              100% 26,500            27,510             
422.100 State Contribution 36,670             26,887             20,579             -                    0% 21,000            21,000             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 51,030             47,781             54,940             26,506              48% 54,940            54,940             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 10,377             11,029             12,745             8,848                69% 20,720            20,720             
431.500 Employee Exams 6,913                5,519                3,000                980                   33% 3,000               3,000               
440.300 Training & Travel 3,991                2,477                3,000                2,973                99% 3,000               3,000               
441.000 Communications 1,225                1,403                1,500                625                   42% 1,500               1,500               
441.100 Cell Phone 715                   1,114                1,200                547                   46% 1,200               1,200               
443.200 Electric 8,310                8,553                6,000                4,406                73% 8,000               8,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 5,147                5,651                6,115                4,431                72% 7,785               7,785               
445.500 Special Risk Ins. 538                   538                   550                   458                   83% 550                  550                  
446.000 R & M Services 2,758                2,607                3,000                1,923                64% 3,000               3,000               
446.100 R & M - Auto 14,291             17,051             13,000             11,783              91% 15,000            15,000             
446.110 R & M - SCBA 1,464                831                   1,500                -                    0% 1,500               1,500               
446.200 R & M - Radio -                    3,000                3,000                3,000                100% 3,000               3,000               
446.348 R & M - Software 1,500                720                   2,000                765                   38% 1,500               1,500               
451.000 Office Supplies 387                   426                   500                   354                   71% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 2,601                1,814                2,500                5,686                227% 2,500               2,500               
452.140 Fire Prevention Program 801                   982                   1,000                972                   97% 1,000               1,000               
452.700 Fuel 6,296                6,707                6,000                3,245                54% 6,000               6,000               
452.800 Diesel 2,800                4,557                3,500                2,156                62% 4,000               4,000               
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 2,821                4,258                4,000                1,647                41% 4,000               4,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 269                   389                   400                   195                   49% 400                  400                  
452.941 Bunker Gear Replacements -                    3,488                3,000                -                    0%
464.100 Capital - Equipment 62,955             39,791             6,500                6,424                99% -                   -                   
464.200 Capital - Bunker Gear 13,674             293                   -                    -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============ ============ ================================= ============
TOTAL FIRE DEPT 702,790           688,719           682,320           393,129           58% 666,885          667,895          

Gym equipment; will 
be recoded to 
building R&M 
projects.



9

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.524- COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
412.000 Salaries & Wages 115,165           115,503           117,865           69,806              59% 118,695          118,695          
414.000 Overtime Pay 21                     259                   200                   130                   65% 200                  200                  
421.000 FICA Expense 8,812                8,856                8,995                5,350                59% 9,060               9,060               
422.000 Retirement 12,094             13,388             12,730             12,534              98% 8,975               8,975               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 9,926                9,556                10,985             6,381                58% 10,985            10,985             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,998                4,166                2,765                1,920                69% 780                  780                  
431.000 Professional Services 26,875             6,338                5,000                219                   4% 5,000               5,000               
431.100 CFRPC Contract 18,000             20,750             18,000             13,500              75% 18,000            18,000             
431.500 Employee Exams -                    -                    100                   -                    0% 100                  100                  
434.600 Special Magistrate 3,754                3,278                4,000                1,287                32% 4,000               4,000               
440.300 Training & Travel 1,919                1,578                2,000                715                   36% 2,000               2,000               
441.000 Communications 2,373                2,311                2,400                1,334                56% 2,400               2,400               
441.100 Cell Phone 1,019                809                   1,000                273                   27% 600                  600                  
443.200 Electric 11,658             11,209             12,000             5,103                43% 12,000            12,000             
445.000 Property & Liability 1,044                1,146                1,110                803                   72% 1,415               1,415               
446.000 R & M Services 103                   603                   500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
446.100 R & M - Auto 895                   448                   500                   191                   38% 500                  500                  
446.120 R & M - Copier 6,505                7,080                6,500                3,907                60% 6,500               6,500               
446.348 R & M - Software 900                   900                   1,400                900                   64% 1,400               1,400               
451.000 Office Supplies 513                   478                   500                   204                   41% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 1,310                1,448                1,500                684                   46% 1,500               1,500               
452.700 Fuel 972                   802                   1,000                528                   53% 1,000               1,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 200                   265                   200                   40                     20% 200                  200                  
431.200 Wayfinding Signs -                    5,930                -                    156                   0% -                   -                   
431.250 CRA Plan -                    30,000             -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
464.100 Capital - Machinery & Equip. -                    12,283             -                    -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============ ============ ===================== ============ ============
226,056           259,384           211,250           125,965           60% 206,310          206,310          

001.550- COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
432.000 Audit -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 1,000               1,000               
440.300 Training & Travel -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 530                  530                  
446.000 R & M Services/Projects -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 20 000            20,000             
446.100 Capital Projects -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============ ============ ===================== ============ ============
-                    -                    -                    -                    0% 21,530            21,530             

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TOTAL CRA

The importance of the presentation to the County in October to gain approval for the 
CRA before the deadline is demonstrated here in the 21k initial budget (10k from 
County funds) that we would have lost (for 30 years) had approval been delayed. 
The other significant takeaway stemming from the presentation was keeping the 
Gapway Grove property in the CRA whose full city and county ad valorem taxes 
when developed will go direcctly into the CRA. 

Initial placeholder for funds. Until we can come up with specific 
projects we can use this funding to take care of miscellaneous projects 
in the CRA area that is currently spent out of the General Fund. You 
can't bank CRA funds long term, they must be spent. The most you can 
do is build up 2-3 years for a specific project. A good first identifiable 
project for the CRA may be to partner with habitat to build a home on 
the parcel we recently received from the County.



10

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.540- PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN
412.000 Salaries & Wages 36,958             47,730             35,465             20,534              58% 35,465            35,465             
421.000 FICA Expense 2,492                3,369                2,715                1,540                57% 2,715               2,715               
422.000 Retirement 22,683             8,386                5,780                5,691                0% 4,485               4,485               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,089                4,778                5,495                3,193                58% 5,495               5,495               
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,860                -                    4,565                3,169                69% 2,600               2,600               
431.500 Employee Exams 174                   42                     300                   -                    0% 300                  300                  
440.300 Training & Travel 851                   450                   1,000                75                     8% 1,000               1,000               
441.000 Communications 1,582                2,644                1,500                1,703                114% 3,000               3,000               
441.100 Cell Phone 678                   1,050                1,000                547                   55% 1,000               1,000               
443.200 Electric 1,684                1,335                1,500                437                   29% 1,500               1,500               
445.000 Property & Liability 854                   938                   1,030                746                   72% 1,310               1,310               
446.000 R & M Services 121                   889                   500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
446.120 R & M - Copier 2,041                697                   1,000                537                   54% 1,000               1,000               
451.000 Office Supplies 374                   284                   500                   343                   69% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 473                   517                   500                   382                   76% 500                  500                  
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 3,745                5,562                4,000                3,509                88% 4,000               4,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 115                   125                   200                   110                   55% 200                  200                  
458.902 Cost Allocation - Enterprise -                    0% -                   -                   
458.903 Cost Allocation - Stormwater (10,326)            (11,130)            (11,130)            (6,493)              58% (11,130)           (11,130)           
464.200 Office Equipment -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
TOTAL PW ADMIN 71,448             67,666             55,920             36,023              64% 54,440            54,440             

001.519- BUILDING MAINT
412.000 Salaries & Wages 27,668             28,522             28,680             16,569              58% 28,755            28,755             
414.000 Overtime Pay 6                       -                    50                     -                    0% 50                    50                    
421.000 FICA Expense 2,117                2,182                2,195                1,268                58% 2,200               2,200               
422.000 Retirement -                    4,995                4,615                4,544                0% 4,485               4,485               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,085                4,778                5,495                3,170                58% 5,495               5,495               
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,239                -                    2,120                1,472                69% 605                  605                  
431.300 Engineering 28,658             8,771                5,000                65                     1% 5,000               5,000               
441.000 Communications 1,310                1,632                1,400                870                   62% 1,400               1,400               
443.200 Electric 545                   620                   500                   214                   43% 500                  500                  
445.000 Property & Liability 2,839                3,117                3,260                2,360                72% 4,150               4,150               
446.000 R & M Services 16,135             36,112             10,000             7,709                77% 10,000            10,000             
446.100 R & M Projects -                    -                    30,000             5,066                17% 10,000            10,000             
452.000 Operating Supplies 7,117                17,738             11,000             8,086                74% 11,000            11,000             
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes -                    -                    100                   -                    0% 100                  100                  
464.100 Capital - Bldg. Improvements -                    264,563           -                    30,191              0% -                   -                   
446.300 Land Swap with IFAS -                    -                    -                    14,706              0% -                   -                   

============= ============ ============ ============= ===================== ============
TOTAL BLDG MAINT 92,719             373,030           104,415           96,290              92% 83,740            83,740             

Spray Foam 
insulation tied to 
previous year's 
PD/FD expansion.



11

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.534- SANITATION
412.000 Salaries & Wages 79,857             82,304             73,790             40,165              54% 73,865            73,865             
414.000 Overtime Pay 815                   2,124                1,000                1,297                130% 2,000               2,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 6,166                6,440                5,645                3,160                56% 5,650               5,650               
422.000 Retirement 14,523             14,824             11,825             11,643              0% 13,460            13,460             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 11,919             14,334             16,480             9,074                55% 16,480            16,480             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 5,843                2,102                7,180                4,985                69% 6,930               6,930               
431.500 Employee Exams 1,390                378                   750                   127                   17% 500                  500                  
434.100 Contractual Services -                    5,393                -                    216                   0% -                   -                   
434.200 Recycling - City Portion 47,132             47,406             49,000             24,124              49% 49,000            49,000             
445.000 Property & Liability 5,327                5,849                6,355                4,627                73% 8,125               8,125               
446.000 R & M Services 1,034                777                   1,000                10                     1% 1,000               1,000               
446.100 R & M - Auto 23,908             23,161             25,000             11,348              45% 25,000            25,000             
449.110 Disposal Fees - Polk County 67,612             69,060             60,000             38,144              64% 70,000            70,000             
449.150 Disposal Fees - Brush 23,650             24,731             23,000             10,585              46% 23,000            23,000             
452.000 Operating Supplies 1,702                834                   500                   398                   80% 1,000               1,000               
452.800 Diesel 19,486             34,416             25,000             18,729              75% 35,000            35,000             
464.100 Capital - Equipment -                    7,186                -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
464.200 Capital- Garbage Truck 114,731           249,989           0% -                   -                   

============= ============ ============ ============= ===================== ============
TOTAL SANITATION 425,095           591,308           306,525           178,632           58% 331,010          331,010          



12

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.541- ROADS AND STREETS
412.000 Salaries & Wages 119,866           116,151           119,335           60,924              51% 120,015          120,015          
414.000 Overtime Pay 3,530                4,267                5,000                2,636                53% 5,000               5,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 9,190                9,100                9,420                4,805                51% 9,470               9,470               
422.000 Retirement 22,623             21,138             18,880             18,590              98% 22,435            22,435             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 18,568             23,890             27,470             15,053              55% 27,470            27,470             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 6,462                4,410                7,940                5,512                69% 12,980            12,980             
431.300 Engineering -                    -                    1,000                -                    0% 1,000               1,000               
431.500 Employee Exams 308                   639                   400                   147                   37% 400                  400                  
443.200 Electric 60,837             56,220             56,000             28,811              51% 56,000            56,000             
434.000 Extra Help -                    -                    -                    2,920                0%
434.100 Inmate Squad : 1 Day Reimb -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 12,000            12,000             
444.100 Rental Equipment 999                   -                    1,000                -                    0% 1,000               1,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 1,596                1,752                1,670                1,211                73% 2,125               2,125               
446.000 R & M Services 12,097             14,126             10,000             3,466                35% 10,000            10,000             
446.020 R & M - Traffic Signs 2,157                2,767                3,000                2,497                83% 3,000               3,000               
446.080 R & M - Traffic Signals 6,224                7,344                7,000                4,622                66% -                   -                   
446.100 R & M - Auto 16,112             12,943             11,000             6,624                60% 12,000            12,000             
446.200 R & M - Street Sweeper 6,920                6,920                10,000             1,857                19% 8,000               8,000               
446.280 R & M - Street Lights 7,778                2,132                3,000                1,859                62% 3,000               3,000               
446.290 R & M - Tree Maint 1,150                2,274                1,000                5,405                541% 1,000               1,000               
446.500 R & M - Cemeteries 582                   3,393                4,000                1,424                36% 4,000               4,000               
446.600 R & M - Right of Way -                    -                    40,000             9,292                23% 5,000               5,000               
446.700 Equipment -                    -                    -                    -                    0% 5,000               5,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 3,936                7,820                5,000                4,447                89% 7,000               7,000               
452.700 Fuel 16,571             19,526             17,000             9,310                55% 17,000            17,000             
452.800 Diesel Charges 2,884                3,646                3,000                303                   10% 3,000               3,000               
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes   251                   -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
453.000 Road & Sidewalk Repair 12,631             15,521             12,000             18,872              157% 12,000            12,000             
453.100 Road & Street Paving 123,750           -                    150,000           151,812           101% -                   153,560          
463.000 Capital - Bldg. Improvement -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
464.000 Capital - Machinery & Equipment -                    -                    53,000             10,080              19% 90,000            8,000               

============= ============ ============ ============= ===================== ============
TOTAL STREETS 457,022           335,979           577,115           372,479           65% 449,895          521,455          

FDOT agreement. 
County has agreed to 
take over 
responsibility. Will 
lose 2,700 in 
revenue.

New line item. 
Removes small 
purchases (under 
10k) from the Capital 
Improvement 
Program (CIP).

1 day a week inmate 
squad to assist in 
maintenance work 
around town.

Temp service for 
employees out on 
medical



13

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.589- CENTRAL GARAGE & MOTOR POOL
412.000 Salaries & Wages 33,951             36,321             34,045             17,002              50% 34,125            34,125             
414.000 Overtime Pay 24                     190                   300                   266                   89% 300                  300                  
421.000 FICA Expense 2,571                2,793                2,595                1,315                51% 2,610               2,610               
422.000 Retirement 5,573                6,442                5,475                5,391                98% 4,485               4,485               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,103                4,778                5,495                2,740                50% 5,495               5,495               
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 629                   970                   775                   538                   69% 1,240               1,240               
431.000 Employee Exams 56                     225                   100                   -                    0% 100                  100                  
441.000 Communications 236                   258                   500                   121                   24% 500                  500                  
443.200 Electric 3,285                2,994                3,000                1,317                44% 3,000               3,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 10,204             11,816             11,515             8,340                72% 14,655            14,655             
446.000 R & M Services 6,782                3,371                500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
446.100 R & M - Auto 306                   58                     500                   307                   61% 500                  500                  
452.000 Operating Supplies 4,590                12,102             2,000                3,483                174% 5,000               5,000               
452.300 IT - Software & Hardware 1,749                -                    100                   -                    0% 100                  100                  
452.700 Fuel 56                     133                   100                   70                     70% 100                  100                  
452.800 Supplies - Diesel 40,065             56,110             31,200             20,212              65% 44,200            44,200             
452.900 Supplies - Gas & Oil 100,612           102,372           79,800             37,374              47% 83,000            83,000             
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes (190)                 0% -                   -                   
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 1,500                1,500                1,500                -                    0% 1,500               1,500               
458.900 Reimbursement - Labor (15,431)            (12,589)            (15,000)            (6,387)              43% (15,000)           (15,000)           
458.901 Reimbursement - Fuel (80,229)            (83,958)            (79,700)            (42,699)            54% (83,000)           (83,000)           
458.902 Reimbursement - Diesel (24,939)            (44,711)            (31,200)            (22,438)            72% (44,200)           (44,200)           
464.200 Capital - Project & Equipment -                    9,399                0% 6,000               -                   

============= ============ ============ ===================== ============ ============
TOTAL CGMP 96,503             110,574           53,600             26,952              50% 65,210            59,210             

Gas & Diesel that is stored in the tanks. High 
experience could be a result of a recent order. 
Budgeted numbers here are a result of total 
department experience.

We have replaced outdated pump & monitoring 
equipment and anticipate increased experience as a 
result of more accurate data.

Air Compressor



14

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.572.- PARKS
412.000 Salaries & Wages 104,202           118,152           134,400           66,403              49% 135,100          135,100          
414.000 Overtime Pay 1,038                1,049                1,000                1,485                149% 1,000               1,000               
421.000 FICA Expense 8,047                9,106                10,280             5,174                50% 10,412            10,412             
422.000 Retirement 11,400             19,554             20,630             20,313              0% 22,435            22,435             
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 17,312             23,933             27,470             12,128              44% 27,470            27,470             
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 2,632                3,829                3,235                2,246                69% 5,140               5,140               
425.000 Unemployment Compensation -                    -                    -                    938                   0%
431.500 Employee Exams 380                   1,122                300                   127                   42% 300                  300                  
440.300 Training & Travel 224                   429                   300                   382                   127% 1,000               1,000               
441.000 Communications 1,603                2,721                1,500                2,200                147% 3,000               3,000               
441.100 Cell Phone 510                   517                   600                   318                   53% 600                  600                  
443.200 Electric 6,220                7,275                7,000                4,031                58% 7,000               7,000               
444.100 Rental Equipment -                    60                     500                   109                   22% 500                  500                  
445.000 Property & Liability 2,308                2,534                2,780                2,015                72% 3,540               3,540               
446.000 R & M Services 7,857                15,953             8,500                7,858                92% 12,000            12,000             
446.100 R & M - Auto 1,494                3,398                2,500                2,424                97% 2,500               2,500               
446.120 R & M - Copier 647                   2,203                2,000                2,470                124% 2,000               2,000               
448.000 Promotional Activities 19,656             16,125             15,000             9,114                61% 15,000            15,000             
451.000 Office Supplies 234                   223                   500                   135                   27% 500                  500                  
452.100 Summer Recreation Expense 8,574                8,013                7,000                210                   3% 7,000               7,000               
452.200 Operating Supplies 11,714             17,809             13,500             9,665                72% 15,000            15,000             
452.700 Fuel 7,306                8,851                7,500                5,617                75% 9,000               9,000               
452.800 Diesel 509                   432                   500                   75                     15% 500                  500                  
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 1,133                1,822                1,000                1,123                112% 1,000               1,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   
464.100 Capital - Equipment 7,847                25,074             -                    -                    0% 8,000               20,000             
464.200 Capital - Improvements -                    20,448             -                    -                    0% 30,000            30,000             
464.300 Veteran's Memorial 51,249             6,059                -                    18,048              0% -                   -                   
464.620 Capital - Park Improvements -                    -                    -                    -                    0% -                   30,000             

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
TOTAL PARKS 274,096           316,691           267,995           174,608           65% 319,997          361,997          

001.572- MACKAY PRESERVE
441.000 Communications 600                   600                   600                   300                   50% 600                  600                  
443.200 Electric 6,552                6,503                6,000                2,316                39% 6,000               6,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 4,827                5,300                6,195                4,488                72% 7,885               7,885               
446.000 R & M Services 3,891                6,107                4,000                5,506                138% 6,000               6,000               
449.000 Contractual Maint Services -                    1,800                1,500                2,700                180% 4,500               4,500               
452.000 Operating Supplies 3,407                3,683                3,500                3,060                87% 4,000               4,000               
464.100 Capital - Bldg. Improvement 23,885             -                    -                    -                    0% -                   -                   

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
TOTAL MACKAY PRESERVE 43,162             23,993             21,795             18,370              84% 28,985            28,985             

Purple Heart & 
Korean Memorial. 
Received donations 
and grant funding to 
partially offset project 
cost.

Mower 
Replacement

Vehicle 
Replacement

Lion's Park Deck

Park Master Plan

Baseball scoreboard 
& Dock Repair



15

58%  Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- -------------------------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- ---------- -------------- ------------

FY 2015-2016
GENERAL FUND

City of Lake Alfred

001.571- LIBRARY
413.000 Salaries & Wages 72,437             70,637             76,500             42,315              55% 77,290            77,290             
421.000 FICA Expense 5,541                5,404                5,835                3,237                55% 5,890               5,890               
422.000 Retirement 4,372                5,426                5,100                5,022                98% 5,100               5,100               
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 5,066                4,778                5,495                3,193                58% 5,495               5,495               
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 368                   2,145                450                   312                   69% 230                  230                  
431.500 Employee Exams 42                     126                   100                   102                   102% 200                  200                  
440.300 Training & Travel 30                     -                    500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
441.000 Communications 5,516                2,073                5,480                1,988                36% 5,480               5,480               
443.200 Electric 6,485                6,782                6,000                3,117                52% 7,000               7,000               
445.000 Property & Liability 1,686                1,851                1,350                977                   72% 1,720               1,720               
446.000 R & M Services 486                   2,055                500                   -                    0% 500                  500                  
446.120 R & M - Copier 3,694                3,042                3,000                1,332                44% 3,000               3,000               
446.438 R & M - Software 767                   944                   1,500                787                   52% 1,500               1,500               
446.660 R & M - Books 15,620             15,726             12,000             5,992                50% 15,000            10,000             
451.000 Office Supplies 357                   503                   1,000                495                   50% 1,000               1,000               
452.000 Operating Supplies 4,929                2,314                3,000                871                   29% 3,000               3,000               
452.160 Youth Programs 1,950                2,069                2,000                196                   10% 2,000               2,000               
454.000 Subscriptions & Memberships 926                   1,304                1,000                699                   70% 1,000               1,000               
464.100 Capital - Computers -                    -                    5,000                4,640                93% -                   -                   

============= ============ ============ ================================== ============
TOTAL LIBRARY 130,272           127,179           135,810           75,275              55% 135,905          130,905          

TOTAL GEN FUND EXP. 4,022,997        4,384,155        4,129,720        2,436,405        4,197,154       4,261,040       

Increased line item 
to fill additional 
shelving paid for by 
the Friends of the 
Library

Replacement/turn 
over level of funding 
once shelves are 
filled.



2

58% Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- --------------------------- --------------- ----------- ----------- ------ ------------- --------------

City of Lake Alfred
ENTERPRISE FUND

FY 2015-2016

401.538- STORMWATER
431.300 Engineering - Master Plan 12,005           10,458         10,000         33,660             337% 10,000             10,000           
432.000 Accounting & Auditing 662                 -               700              -                   0% 700                   700                 
434.000 Contractual Services (NPD) 552                 1,917           1,000           -                   0% 1,000                1,000             
440.300 Training & Travel 322                 452              500              324                  65% 500                   500                 
443.200 Electric 101                 -               160              -                   0% 160                   160                 
446.000 R & M Services 3,537              4,040           4,000           1,200               30% 4,000                4,000             
446.100 R & M -  Auto -                  -               1,000           -                   0% 1,000                1,000             
446.200 Street Sweeping Contract 9,737              9,737           10,000         5,062               51% 10,000             10,000           
452.000 Operating Supplies 805                 237              500              -                   0% 500                   500                 
452.700 Fuel 741                 1,125           1,200           -                   0% 1,200                1,200             
452.940 Subscriptions & Members -                  400              700              -                   0% 700                   700                 
458.903 Cost Allocation 10,326           11,130         11,130         6,493               58% 11,130             11,130           
999.000 Contingency 14,110         -                   0% 14,110             14,110           
464.200 Capital - Machinery & Equip -                  21,426         -               -                   0% -                    -                 

=========== ========== ================================ ========================
TOTAL STORMWATER 38,788           60,922         55,000         46,739             85% 55,000             55,000           

401.000- DEBT SERVICE
517.716 Loan F-EF Refinanced Bridge 238,443         238,443      238,445      178,833          75% 238,445           238,445        
517.719 Wastewater Loan 719090 315,646         315,646      315,645      157,823          50% 315,645           315,645        

=========== ========== ================================ ========================
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 554,089         554,089      554,090      336,656          61% 554,090           554,090        

Engineering for 
stormwater 
solution at 
Cummings/Lake 
Shore. FDOT pays 
construction cost in 
FY 16/17



3

58% Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- --------------------------- --------------- ----------- ----------- ------ ------------- --------------

City of Lake Alfred
ENTERPRISE FUND

FY 2015-2016

401.533- WATER OPERATIONS
412.000 Salaries & Wages 12,520           11,051         10,225         7,703               75% 10,225             10,225           
421.000 FICA Expense 847                 765              775              543                  70% 775                   775                 
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 337                 -               1,455           1,010               69% 2,360                2,360             
431.300 Engineering 11,183           5,922           10,000         900                  9% 10,000             10,000           
432.000 Accounting & Auditing 5,428              -               -               -                   0% -                    -                 
434.000 Contractual Services 3,540              9,439           5,000           2,853               57% 5,000                5,000             
434.100 Engineering- Water Monitor 22,263           15,500         14,000         2,700               19% 14,000             14,000           
440.100 Land Leases 640                 1,701           1,500           2,341               156% 2,000                2,000             
440.300 Training & Travel 530                 420              500              750                  150% 1,000                1,000             
443.200 Electric 41,419           40,074         38,000         18,289             48% 40,000             40,000           
445.000 Property & Liability 7,475              8,207           7,940           5,751               72% 10,100             10,100           
446.000 R & M Services 52,990           20,579         30,000         10,204             34% 25,000             25,000           
446.100 R & M - Auto 329                 165              500              25                     5% 500                   500                 
446.200 R & M - Water Tower -                  -               500              -                   0% 500                   500                 
452.000 Operating Supplies 822                 355              1,500           304                  20% 1,500                1,500             
452.600 Chemicals 41,307           45,585         42,000         24,137             57% 42,000             42,000           
452.700 Fuel 1,536              586              3,000           -                   0% 3,000                3,000             
454.000 Subscriptions & Membership 545                 560              600              -                   0% 600                   600                 
463.800 Water Improvements - Impa 3,857              6,402           -               6,557               0% -                    -                 
464.200 Capital - Machinery & Equip -                  0% 68,000             60,000           

=========== ========== ================================ ========================
TOTAL WATER OPS 207,568         167,311      167,495      84,067             50% 236,560           228,560        

High Service 
Pump: 30k
Utility Rate 
Study: 30k
Mower: 8k

Paint & 
Maintenance for 
Water Tower



4

58% Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- --------------------------- --------------- ----------- ----------- ------ ------------- --------------

City of Lake Alfred
ENTERPRISE FUND

FY 2015-2016

401.535- WASTE WATER OPERATIONS
412.000 Salaries & Wages 87,715           86,972         88,735         50,954             57% 88,735             88,960           
414.000 Overtime Pay 1,207              1,711           4,000           1,187               30% 4,000                4,000             
421.000 FICA Expense 6,589              6,655           7,095           3,926               55% 7,095                7,115             
422.000 Retirement 12,939           15,515         14,220         14,001             98% 13,460             13,460           
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 14,467           14,467         16,480         9,575               58% 16,480             16,480           
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 1,609              2,528           1,860           1,291               69% 3,050                3,050             
431.300 Engineering -                  14,758         15,000         3,915               26% 15,000             15,000           
431.500 Employee Exams 177                 56                 300              42                     14% 300                   300                 
432.000 Accounting & Auditing 7,326              -               -               -                   0% -                    -                 
434.100 Contractual Services -                  -               500              -                   0% 500                   500                 
434.500 Sampling of Wells 11,256           10,983         12,000         5,941               50% 12,000             12,000           
434.510 Sludge Hauling 2,536              5,480           3,000           2,540               85% 5,000                5,000             
440.300 Training & Travel 757                 110              500              729                  146% 1,000                1,000             
441.000 Communications 7,856              7,447           8,000           3,473               43% 8,000                8,000             
441.100 Cell Phone 532                 269              600              229                  38% 600                   600                 
443.200 Electric 99,975           92,148         87,000         43,193             50% 87,000             87,000           
445.000 Property & Liability 29,782           32,698         31,615         22,897             72% 40,235             40,236           
446.000 R & M Services 35,723           66,177         40,000         21,091             53% 40,000             40,000           
446.100 R & M - Auto 1,510              335              2,000           10                     1% 2,000                2,000             
452.000 Operating Supplies 1,335              1,983           2,500           1,285               51% 2,500                2,500             
452.600 Chemicals 43,641           90,563         90,000         44,326             49% 90,000             90,000           
452.700 Fuel -                  108              500              296                  59% 500                   500                 
452.800 Diesel Fuel -                  -               200              -                   0% 200                   200                 
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 90                   385              750              60                     8% 750                   750                 
464.100 Capital - Equip 4,080              21,620         -               -                   0% -                    -                 

=========== ========== ================================ ========================
TOTAL WASTE WATER 371,102         472,968      426,855      230,961          54% 438,405           438,651        



5

58% Complete

ACCT. ACCOUNT FY 12/13 FY 13/14 FY 14/15 2015 EXP FY 15/16 FY 16/17
# DESCRIPTION ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET APRIL - EXP % PROP. PLANNED

-------------- --------------------------- --------------- ----------- ----------- ------ ------------- --------------

City of Lake Alfred
ENTERPRISE FUND

FY 2015-2016

401.536- SERVICE
412.000 Salaries & Wages 231,537         238,428      245,695      139,828          57% 245,695           247,868        
414.000 Overtime Pay 1,354              1,258           6,000           2,594               43% 6,000                6,000             
421.000 FICA Expense 17,817           18,295         19,000         10,878             57% 19,000             19,030           
422.000 Retirement 36,911           41,873         38,615         38,021             98% 35,900             35,900           
423.000 Life & Health Insurance 40,986           38,254         43,950         24,291             55% 43,950             43,950           
424.000 Workers Comp Insurance 7,287              7,195           3,585           2,489               69% 5,975                5,975             
425.000 Unemployment Comp -                  -               -               1,917               0% -                    -                 
431.300 Engineering 8,306              2,494           5,000           400                  8% 5,000                5,000             
431.500 Employee Exams 112                 416              500              42                     8% 500                   500                 
440.300 Training & Travel 594                 719              1,000           324                  32% 1,000                1,000             
441.000 Communications 20,869           22,057         21,000         12,593             60% 22,000             22,000           
441.100 Cell Phone 1,529              1,902           1,800           820                  46% 1,800                1,800             
443.200 Electric 3,096              2,302           2,500           683                  27% 2,500                2,500             
441.100 Rental Equipment -                  -               500              -                   0% 500                   500                 
446.100 R & M - Auto 11,244           5,299           10,000         5,562               56% 10,000             10,000           
446.120 R & M - Copier 1,548              1,352           1,400           649                  46% 1,400                1,400             
446.348 Annual Software Maint. 3,450              3,450           3,500           2,550               73% 3,500                3,500             
446.350 R & M - Water Lines 16,401           28,187         20,000         15,806             79% 20,000             20,000           
446.360 R & M - Fire Hydrants 1,432              -               1,000           -                   0% 1,000                1,000             
446.370 R & M - Lift Stations 76,504           50,122         70,000         23,994             34% 70,000             70,000           
446.380 R & M - Sewer Lines 13,940           5,190           10,000         11,830             118% 10,000             10,000           
446.390 Equipment -                  -               -               -                   0% 5,000                5,000             
452.000 Operating Supplies 4,442              7,405           5,000           3,237               65% 5,000                5,000             
452.700 Fuel 16,542           20,362         20,000         11,696             58% 20,000             20,000           
452.800 Diesel 1,356              1,304           1,500           710                  47% 1,500                1,500             
452.900 Meter & Fittings - New 18,987           39,598         18,000         70,087             389% 30,000             30,000           
452.940 Uniforms & Shoes 2,391              4,026           3,000           2,190               73% 3,000                3,000             
536.910 Interfund Transfer - General 59,118           239,515      192,800          80% 239,515           239,515        
533.910 Cost Allocation - General 59,118           91,000         -                   0% 91,000             91,000           
536.999 Contingency -                  0% -                                     
464.200 Capital - Machinery & Equip -                  4,999           85,000         75,448             89% 25,000             25,000           

=========== ========== ================================ ========================
TOTAL SERVICE 656,871         546,487      968,060      651,439          67% 925,735           927,938        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,828,418      1,801,777   2,171,500   1,349,862       62% 2,209,790        2,204,239     

Replacement 
Vehicles in both 
years

Tied to new 
construction. 
Offset by 
revenue 
increase 

New line item to 
remove small 
purchases from 
CIP.




